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IFB 180323




August 3, 2011
ADDENDUM No. 1

Amendments/Changes/ Clarification

RPL Lab Renovations
IFB ISSUE DATE: 

July 22, 2011 

CLOSING DATE:

August 16, 2011
IFB No. 180323 is hereby amended by the following: 

The following items shall hereby modify/clarify and supplement the bid scope:
1. Question: Div 1 Section 011000 Paragraph 1.4 Government Furnished Products states the following:
GOVERNMENT-FURNISHED PRODUCTS 
The following products are Government furnished: 

Fume Hoods 
Shielded Cabinet 
Vented Enclosure 
Case Work, fixed 
Case Work, reconfigurable 

Answer: The casework is to be provided by the Contractor.
2. Note: A QA program (NQA-1) is required with the bid package.  Submit the program on CD.

3. Request:  Please provide piping sizes for piping in the labs. This includes all water, air, gas and vacuum piping.
Answer: These are the existing system, size and type of piping, contractor shall field verify all piping sizes.

Active Systems

De Ionized (DI) ½” SS Tubing, ½” SS Piping, Welded, and Threaded

Emergency Eyewash/Shower, ½” Copper Piping

Lab Vacuum System (LVS) ½” SS Piping, Welded, and Swagelok

Lo-Air (30 PSI) ½” CS Piping, Threaded

Low Pressure Steam (LPS) ¾” CS Piping, Threaded

Process Cold Water (PCW) ¾” Copper Piping, and ¾” CS Threaded

Process Hot Water (PHW) ¾” Copper Piping, and ¾” CS Threaded

Retention Process Sewer (RPS) 1-1/2” SS Piping, Welded

Abandon Systems

Nitrogen ¾” CS Piping

Oxygen ½” CS Piping

Propane ¾” CS Piping

4. Question: The spec for Flourine piping calls for stainless tubing, on drawing H-3-316059 sheet 9 the pressure schedule shows Monel tubing for Flourine.  Which is correct?
Answer: All of the gas piping is stainless steel ¼” tubing with the exception of the Fluorine piping between the gas cabinet and the Hood in 507.  That piping is MONEL. 
5. Question: What material is used for DI Water piping?  I don’t see it in the specification?
Answer: The existing building DI Water System is galvanized we prefer to use copper and bronze isolations valves when reinstalling.
6. Question: Are HEPA filter stands seismically qualified?
Answer:  No?

7. Question: Is there a HEPA filter stand detail?
Answer:  No.  See H-3-316059, Detail 3 Note.  (Fabricate L1”x 1”x1/8” frame to match exiting HEPA filter racks).  Yes we have drawings and provide on the web site.  

8. Question: Testing, Adjusting, Balancing (TAB) work by contractor or Battelle?
Answer:  TAB work shall be coordinated through the PNNL Construction Manager and performed by Battelle.  Contractor will be required to provide intermittent support.

9. Question: Fume hood storage process?
Answer: See JPP Section 00900, INSTALLATION Step (C).  Fume hood are scheduled to arrive October 30, 2011.  Contractor will be responsible for relocating or moving equipment, furnished by Battelle; from Battelle’s BRSW (790 6th Street) warehouse to the RSW (1066 Battelle Blvd.) storage facility, then to final destination.

10. Question: Outages for HVAC demo?
Answer:  There are no outages required during demo.  The new HEPA filter installations (connecting new duct to existing) will require to be performed after hours, or on weekends.  Note:  This work will interfere with the air-balance of adjacent fume hoods.   

11. Question: Minimizing hood & casework for disposal?
Answer:  No minimizing required.

12. Question: Are certified containments required for HEPA or duct removal? Plastic floor to ceiling?
Answer:  No, just the general floor area and building equipment (i.e., other HEPA’s, duct, electrical, mechanical, and piping systems) below and adjacent to the work area.  This includes your wrapping equipment and disposal staging areas (be generous with plastic) before it goes out the door.  We will also require additional plastic or a diaper draped below each connection point that is disconnect or when connecting new duct to existing.

13. Question: Will there be an Asbestos can or just 1 ERDF can?
Answer:  ERDF accepts asbestos in all their disposal cans.  It needs to be identified on the Radioactive Waste Disposal Request (RWDR) form that the contractor fills out.   Packaging shall follow the Asbestos Work Plan and Waste Management requirements.  See JPP Section 01800, WASTE MANAGEMENT.  

14. Question: Disposal issues for hazardous waste?
Answer:  See JPP Section 01800, WASTE MANAGEMENT Step (A).  Waste that is regulated because it contains hazardous chemical or exhibits certain hazardous properties (ignitable, corrosive, reactive, or toxic) or is designated as radioactive waste will be managed, and coordinated by Battelle through the Facility Services Representative (FSR). The contractor is responsible for the disposal of all non-regulated waste, and construction debris that is neither hazardous nor radioactive.

15. Question: Hoods will not have a duct transition piece – contractor to furnish?
Answer:  Correct.

16. Question: Is Washington State Sales Tax applicable?
Answer:  Yes, apply sales tax to material purchases.
17. Question:  What is the approved method for removing screws from Hauserman (asbestos containing) panels?
Answer:  Silicon (or equal) may be used.  Practice:  Silicon screw and surrounding area, withdraw the screw though the silicon.  The silicon encapsulates any loose material(s).  When installing screws in Hauserman panels use self-tapping screws, one-time in only.
The above stated changes and clarifications are the only change being made at this time. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum with submittal of your Bid could be cause to reject your offer.  All other requirements of the IFB remain as originally stated. 

Thank you,

Richard D. Dennis
Richard D. Dennis

Sr. Contract Specialist

cc:
Bill Ayers
Jim Sportelli
Mark Deichman


Mike Posada
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